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----- Forwarded Message -----
From: Comstock, Clarinda (Probate Courts) <Clarinda.Comstock@prob.hctx.net>
To: Bobbie Bayless <bayless@baylessstokes.com>; Carole Brunsting
<cbrunsting@sbcglobal.net>; nspielman@grifmatlaw.com <nspielman@grifmatlaw.com>;
Foley, Zandra <zfoley@thompsoncoe.com>; Candace Curtis <occurtis@sbcglobal.net>;
Reed, Cory <CReed@thompsoncoe.com>; Steve Mendel <steve@mendellawfirm.com>
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019, 9:38:27 AM PST
Subject: RE: 412,249-401 Brunsting Estate - Agreed Order to Consolidate Cases

Our clerk just informed me that the order was in the paper file, but had not been scanned.

She has arranged for scanning and it should be available on line soon.

Thank you for bringing this to my attention and apologies for any inconvenience.

Regards,

Clarinda Comstock
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Associate Judge

Harris County Probate Court 4

Clarinda.comstock@prob.hctx.net

832‐927‐1404

From: Comstock, Clarinda (Probate Courts)
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 5:01 PM
To: 'Bobbie Bayless' <bayless@baylessstokes.com>
Subject: RE: 412,249-401 Brunsting Estate - Agreed Order to Consolidate Cases

Thank you. I have asked our Clerk to investigate the whereabouts of the original order.
I will let you know as soon as I know something more.

Thank you for bringing this back around to my attention.

Regards,

Clarinda Comstock

Associate Judge

Harris County Probate Court 4

Clarinda.comstock@prob.hctx.net

832‐927‐1404
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From: Bobbie Bayless <bayless@baylessstokes.com>
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 3:40 PM
To: Comstock, Clarinda (Probate Courts) <Clarinda.Comstock@prob.hctx.net>
Subject: FW: 412,249-401 Brunsting Estate - Agreed Order to Consolidate Cases

Judge Comstock—In trying to figure out what might have happened to this consolidation
order, I ran across this email where you circulated it to the parties.  I thought it might help if
you are trying to locate it.

From: Comstock, Clarinda (Probate Courts) [mailto:Clarinda.Comstock@prob.hctx.net]

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 1:57 PM

To: Jason Ostrom; Bobbie Bayless; Darlene Smith; brad@mendellawfirm.com;

nspielman@grifmatlaw.com

Subject: 412,249‐401 BrunsƟng Estate ‐ Agreed Order to Consolidate Cases

Attached is the signed Order to Consolidate Cases in this matter into the -401.

Clarinda Comstock

Associate Judge

Harris County Probate Court Four

7th Floor, 201 Caroline

Houston, TX 77002

713-368-6767

‐‐ 
Rik Munson
probatemafia.com
Exposing color of law organized crime
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Attachments:

2015-03-05 Case 412249-401 PBT-2015-76288 Agreed Order to Consolidate
cases.pdf

376 KB
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